From: Nicholas L. Smith nismith@uw.edu [
Subject: FW: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org
Date: November 17, 2020 at 6:29 PM
To: Sofer, Tamar tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu

External Email - Use Caution
FYI.

Nicholas L. Smith, PhD
Professor, Department of Epidemiology, University of Washington
Director, Seattle Epidemiologic Research and Information Center, VA Cooperative Studies Program

From: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu <chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Nicholas L. Smith <nlsmith@uw.edu>

Subject: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org

Hello, authors.

Congratulations! Your penultimate draft, BinomiRare: A carriers-only test for association of rare genetic variants with a disease for
mixed models and any case-control proportion, was approved by the Steering Committee. Please see the feedback from the
Committee and details regarding your next steps at the following link:
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1VghcaTPIA_NC1L91atzxdDXaqFrVOhUW7UFd78iPp733SD-V5kJz-
4A0Nt_RZ6SKaEgkZ1zCe7100BK3n59V8vLkRk3d8w-a2sFP1fr-bTxzG7x0EEO2MHOO0Ohd8dJxVKwjUmpbaYQ-v-
DzzsL_gHIJjW1RGR5dpH7rLZIvB62LKF2mxnLpNdAF7s_j3kfI3T5wBe9-
k1gDvLYAsxgH306yCUNS3tjxQQRSnf7xrKF8BaoKCcyS3_IKfloZgDCOhbs/https%3A%2F%2Fchs-nhlibi.org%2Fnode%2F8542.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Ellen

Ellen Terry

Publications Coordinator
CHS-NHLBI.org
chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

NOTES: Please make sure you are logged on to the CHS website before clicking the above link. This message was sent to the first
author and all CHS co-authors.
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